



# May Kyar Phyu

Architect, Designer & Architectural Design Coordinator

Passionate and skilled architect with 13 years of experience preparing architectural design & construction drawings from residential to high-rise building in South-East Asia and Africa. Ability to manage my time to submit projects on schedule and good team work abilities.

## Work Experience

### Deputy Architectural Design Manager

Archetype Myanmar Ltd (2023-Present)

Responsibilities:

- Managed and delivered construction drawings to client up to handover certificate.
- Provided technical guidance to colleagues in developing construction drawings.
- Reviewed and checked team deliverables for accuracy and ensuring delivering is as per client's requirements.
- Lead team for producing design presentation to meet the client's requirements.
- Attended weekly design and project monitoring meetings, placeholder meetings for design related issue and progress.

### Architect

Archetype Myanmar Ltd (2021-2023)

Responsibilities:

- Delivered construction documents using Revit and building code reviews for projects including oversea projects.
- Involved in abroad masterplan project from schematic stage and prepared design presentation.
- Reported directly to Senior Architectural Manager and incorporating drawings.

### Architect

Archetype Myanmar Ltd, Construction Site (2019-2021)

Responsibilities:

- Mainly involved in updating drawings, coordination with ID, structural, MEP & landscape.
- Produced coordinated drawings for construction site.
- Assist Team Leader for replying contractor's submittals.

<https://www.archetype-group.com/>

### Architect

SPA Design & Project Services Ltd. | Yoma Land, Yangon (2017-2019)

Responsibilities:

- Managed and delivered construction drawings, authority application drawings and building code reviews using BIM software (Revit).
- Ability to assemble design presentation and drawing packages from start to finish.
- Attended weekly site meetings during construction to ensure design intent and quality was maintained, as well as address design related issues as they appeared.
- Assist to Senior Architect for reviewing and managed shop drawing submissions, as well as performed site inspections before handover.

### Junior Architect

SPA Design & Project Services Ltd. | Yoma Land, Yangon (2012-2017)

Responsibilities:

- Developed design concepts and produce schematic design and tender package.
- Checked architectural documents with all disciplines.

### Junior Architect

SPA Marketing Department. | SPA, Yangon (2010-2012)

Responsibilities:

- Assist to Senior Architect for producing construction drawings.
- Checked architectural documents with all disciplines.
- Prepare set of ID drawings for construction site.

<https://spadps.com/>

## Professional Experience Summary

- Jamaica Parliament, Kingston, Jamaica
- Diplomatic Housing Project, Accra, Ghana
- Centre Commercial Playce PalMerair Extension, Abidjan, Africa
- Dali International Hotel, Yunnan, China
- Yedagun Taung International School, Mandalay, Myanmar
- Yoma Central, Mixed-use High-Rise Building, Yangon, Myanmar
- The Campus, Pun Hlaing Golf Estate, Yangon, Myanmar
- Kaw Thaung Hotel, Thanintharyi, Myanmar
- Pun Hlaing Golf Estate (Various Projects), Yangon, Myanmar
- Kyun Pila Master Planning, Pila Island, Myanmar
- Taunggyi Business Center, Shan State, Myanmar
- City Loft Landscape, Star City, Thanlyin, Myanmar
- Zone C Club House, Star City, Thanlyin, Myanmar
- ISY(International School Yangon) Expansion, Yangon, Myanmar
- Star City Master Plan, Star City, Thanlyin, Myanmar
- Graphic Illustration for Pyit Tain Taung Play for life Foundation (Volunteer)

## Contact

✉ maykyarphyu8@gmail.com

📍 Yangon, Myanmar

☎ +95 9421012352

🌐 [www.linkedin.com/in/may-kyar-phyu-494219115](http://www.linkedin.com/in/may-kyar-phyu-494219115)

## Education

Bachelor of Architecture (B-Arch) 2009

## Professional Affiliation

Licensed Architect LA-138 since 2017  
Myanmar Architect Council, MAC

## Certificate

Designing For Greater Efficiency (DfGE)  
course, World Bank Group

## Additional Skills

AutoCAD	● ● ● ● ●
Revit	● ● ● ● ●
Sketchup	● ● ● ● ●
InDesign	● ● ● ● ●
Photoshop	● ● ● ● ●
Lumion	● ● ● ● ●
Rhino	● ● ● ● ●
Enscape	● ● ● ● ●
MS Office	● ● ● ● ●

## Languages

English : Fluent  
Myanmar : Native

## Expected Salary

Negotiable

## Referees

Daniel M.West, MIRICS, LEED AP  
Development Director, Diriyah Gate Development  
Authority, Saudi Arabia  
danielmwest@yahoo.com

Daimian Hines  
Founder | Principal | Architect  
Hines Architecture + Design  
daimian.hines@hinesad.com

Leo San Diego  
Senior Project Manager, LDS Church  
+66 968510666  
leosandiego.btt@gmail.com

Bruno Portugal  
Senior Architectural Design Manager  
Archetype Vietnam Ltd  
bruno.portugal@archetype-group.com

Lysann Theiler  
Senior Project Manager  
Turner & Townsend, Dubai, UAE  
lysann.theiler@gmail.com